Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Kathi A. Arcaro, HCP Transparency Analyst, Porzio Life Sciences, LLC. (Lobbyist Training)
INQ 17-153

INQ 17-153 Arcaro

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 1:27 PM

To: 'PLS Kathi Arcaro' <arcaro@porziols.com>

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Sibilia, Rhonda (COE) <Rhonda.Sibilia@miamidade.gov>; Thompson, Robert A. (COE)
<Robert.Thompson@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) <Rodzandra.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Kathi A. Arcaro, HCP Transparency Analyst, Porzio Life Sciences, LLC. (Lobbyist Training) INQ 17-153

Dear Ms. Arcaro:

It was a pleasure to speak with you over the phone. You asked whether you can register to take the Lobbyist Ethics
Training presented by the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics (“COE”). You advise that while you are not a lobbyist
yourself, you are employed by Porzio Life Sciences, LLC., which provides support services to Pharmaceutical companies
with lobbyist registration and reporting obligations in Miami-Dade County. It would therefore be useful for you and
others in your company that assist with lobbyist ordinance compliance in Miami-Dade County to attend the COE’s
lobbyist training sessions.

Nothing in the County Ethics Code prohibits any individual or employee of a company from paying for and attending the
Lobbyist Ethics Training provided by the COE. See Miami-Dade Code -2-11.1(s)(2)(d). For information on registration and
fees for lobbyist training, | refer you to the COE’s website at: http://ethics.miamidade.gov/training.asp. Additional
information on lobbying can also be found at the COE’s website at: http://ethics.miamidade.gov/lobbying.asp.

Please contact me if you have any further questions.
Cordially,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL. 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics




From: PLS Kathi Arcaro [mailto:arcaro@porziols.com]

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: FLMD Lobbyist Ethics Course Questions

Hi Gilma,
My name is Kathi Arcaro and support Pharmaceutical companies with Lobbyist registration and reporting obligations.

| was wondering if you could give me a quick call regarding the upcoming Ethics Training Course that registered
Lobbyists are required to take. Since we assist clients with this requirement, we were wondering if we could attend one
of the training sessions. We are not registered as a lobbyist but feel it would be beneficial when supporting our
customers.

| can be reached at 973-874-8200.

Thank you,
Kathi

Kathi A. Arcaro

HCP Transparency Analyst

PORZIO LIFE SCIENCES, LLC

A wholly-owned subsidiary of PORZIO, BROMBERG & NEWMAN, P.C.
100 Southgate Parkway, P.O. Box 1997 | Morristown, NJ 07962-1997

P: 973.874.8200 | F: 973.538.5146
arcaro@porziols.com | porziolifesciences.com




